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MEMORANDUM FOR: RICHARD V. ALLEN

FROM: DENNIS C. BLAIF

SUBJECT: Material for Vice President's Meeting with FRG

Foreign Minister ! 1s-Dietrich Ger ‘:her (March 10)

Attached is a memo from you to the Vice President forwarding Secretary
Haig's memo. In addition, your memo adds three "ice-breaking' questions
and three additional topics that may come up in the meeting. (¥

Jim Rentschler and Bill Stearman have reviewed.

DTOMAMENDATION

That you sign and forward the memorandum to the Vice President.

Approvi ) Disapprove

-
cnmrnmtim

Review on March 6, 1987
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VIA LDX
March 2, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR:

L. Paul Bremer IIT

Executive Sec? riat

Departn 11t of State
SUBJECT: Vice President's Meeting with FRG Foreign

Minister Har -Di :rich Ger :t -
The Vice President will meet with FRG Foreign Minist : Hans DJietrich
Ger :ther on Tue v, M cch 10. Please provide the necessary back-

ground papers for the Vice President's use ?9‘later than COB, Friday,

March 6. ,/ // /
/Wwé/%%

ChaLles P. Tyson
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February 28, 1981

I""MORANDUM FOR ALLEN LENZ
FROM: Nancy Bearg Dyke

SUJBECT: Vice President's Meeting with FRG Foreign
Minister Hans-Dietrich Genscher

The Vice President will meet with FRG Foreign Minister
Han¢ Jietrich Genscher on Tuesday, March 10, at 4:30 p.m.
in his White House West Wing office. May we please have
recommended talking points and background papers for the
Vice President's use by opening of business, March 9.
Thank you.

AN AT

WNE
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